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TO: HUNTINGDON COUNTY MUNICIPALITIES

FROM: HUNTINGDON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

DATE: JANUARY 14, 2025

RE: 2025 HUNTINGDON COUNTY MARCELLUS SHALE LEGACY GRANT FUNDING ANNOUNCEMENT

The Huntingdon County Commissioners are pleased to announce our January 14, 2025 authorization of
$30,000.00 for the 2025 Huntingdon County Marcellus Shale Legacy Grant Fund. This funding is for eligible
municipalities and entities within Huntingdon County. This action is in accordance with the Pennsylvania
Act 13 of 2012. A maximum award of $10,000.00 per project applies, with a 6% administrative fee withheld
from each entity’s award for administrative expenses.

The application, program guidelines and information regarding pre-application workshops are available on
the Huntingdon County website at https://www.huntingdoncounty.net/departments/planning-and-
development/act-13-marcellus-legacy-fund or by contacting the Huntingdon County Planning and
Development Department by phone at (814) 643-5091 or by email at planning@huntingdoncounty.net. All
applications are due no later than 4:00 p.m. Thursday, April 10, 2025. Applications are to be submitted to
the Huntingdon County Planning and Development Department, which is located on the second floor at
205 Penn Street, Huntingdon, PA 16652.

Additional points will be awarded for applicants participating in one of two non-mandatory, but encouraged
workshops that will be offered in February. The first workshop will be held Monday, February 24, 2025 at
6:00 p.m. and the second will be offered Tuesday, February 25, 2025 at 1:30 p.m.
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